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Precix 
744 Belleville Avenue,  
New Bedford,  
Massachusetts,  
USA,  
02745-6010 
 
02 December 2020 
 
Ref: SAE ITC TSC283 
 
 
Dear Gregg Colonna 
 
Re:  Certificate of Qualification Renewal TSSC 98 to Issue 7 
 
The SAE-ITC Technical Standards Committee have approved the qualification renewal of the subject 
products. 
 
Paper copies of your certificate will not be supplied unless requested. 
 
You are advised that the invoice will be sent under a separate cover. Invoices should be authorised 
and sent to your finance department for payment. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me via email: geraint.williams@sae-itc.org 
 

 Yours faithfully 

  

 Geraint Williams 

Program Manager ASPQP 
 
For and on behalf of SAE-ITC Technical Standards Committee 
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